

Aerol Aratia
18 Hickman Rd
Ajax, ON L1S0C8
(289) 892 - 6370

Aerol.Aratia@gmail.com | <https://www.artstation.com/aerolaratia>

SUMMARY

3D Environment Artist who specialize in 3D modelling, Texturing, and lighting. I have experience working in teams, meeting deadlines, creating optimized models, and complex material set ups. I always aim to improve my artistic skills and hopes to bring a positive environment to your studio.

EDUCATION

2017-09 - 2020-04 **Game Art/Game Development**
Durham College | Oshawa Campus
- Advance Diploma
- Portfolio: <https://www.artstation.com/aerolaratia>

PROFICIENCIES

- Autodesk Maya	- Substance Painter	- Zbrush
- Unreal Engine 4	- Substance Alchemist	- Marvelous Designer
- Adobe Photoshop	- Adobe Premiere	- World Creator

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016-08 - 2017-10 **Shift Manager** | KFC/TACO BELL
Pickering, ON

- Supervise effective working of production personnel
- Able to deal with different types of personality form customers
- Prepared and delegated tasks based upon priority to team members
- All around

2017-10 - 2019-11 **Supervisor Trainee** | Cinnabon Bakery
Pickering, ON

- Working in a high- pressure environment
- Track the progress of weekly, monthly, quarterly and annual objectives
- Supervise, train and motivate staff to perform their best
- Make sure all employees follow policies and guidelines
- Merchandised, stocked and replenished the selling floor
- Processed shipments and ensured all products are represented on the floor
- Served multiple customers, discovered their needs, and made recommendations to generate sales
- All around